Texas State University
Student Government
Supreme Court

NOTICE OF COMPLAINT
TO: Abby Myers (Defendant), Jordan Hunter (Defendant).
Student Government President, Vice President, Senate, Judiciary,
Dr. Bruce and Dr. Rodriguez (Student Government Advisors)
FROM: Muhammad Hanzala (Chief Justice of the Supreme Court)
SUBJECT: Election Code Violations
DATE: 03/29/2025

The Supreme Court has received a complaint from a petitioner that your campaign has violated
the Ethical Requirements as set by the Election Code and the Supreme Court. The petitioner
alleged that:

1- "These individuals are openly making false statements, slander, and defaming my name.
These are online in places like Yik Yak, Reddit, and Instagram. These are also voiced
publicly on campus in places like the LBJ mall and in the presidential debate. these
statements include "don't vote for a racist vote for Jordan", saying | made a "hate induced
post”, saying | reflect "hateful, ignorant, and divisive rhetoric™, and other statements
calling me a racist, hateful, and ignorant.”

The petitioner alleged that this is a violation of the ethical code found in the code. They request
the court to stop the “Bobcats first coalition and Jordan Emma coalition from slandering [their]
name and/or publish apologies and/or resign their campaigns.”

The Court has unanimously voted to dismiss this complaint.

In accordance with our change of procedures to accommodate election certification in a timely
manner, a detailed opinion on this dismissal will be issued at a later date (past the 24-hour
deadline to issue opinions).

Please accept this as an official dismissal of the complaint.



